By email

Mr Dale Seymour

The Commissioner of the Anti-Dumping Commission

55 Collins Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Commissioner,

Australian Government

Anti-Dumping Review Panel

Anti-Dumping Review Panel
C/O Legal , Audit & Assurance

Department of Industry, Innovation and Science
10 Binara Street
Canberra City ACT 2601

02 6276 1781
Email: ADRP@industry.gov.au
Web: www.adreviewpanel.gov.au

Certain Prepared or Preserved Tomatoes Exported from the Republic of Italy by all
exporters except Feger di Gerardo Ferraioli, La Doria and AR Industrie Alimentari and
Certain Prepared or Preserved Tomatoes Exported from the Republic of Italy by AR
Industrie Alimentari

I refer to your letter of 5 October 2017 requesting a longer period to provide a report on the
reinvestigation in relation to Certain Prepared or Preserved Tomatoes Exported from the Republic
of Italy by all exporters except Feger di Gerardo Ferraioli, La Doria and AR Industrie Alimentari
(ADN 2017/47) and Certain Prepared or Preserved Tomatoes Exported from the Republic of Italy
by AR Industrie Alimentari (ADN 2017/46).

I have considered your request and hereby grant an extension of 46 days in which to provide the
report on the reinvestigation. The reinvestigation report should now be provided by Monday 11
December 2017.

Yours Sincerely

=

Leora Blumberg

Panel Member
Anti-Dumping Review Panel
9 October 2017


http://www.adcommission.gov.au/cases/EPR%20351%20%20450/EPR%20354/070%20-%20ADN%202017-47%20-%20Findings%20in%20relation%20to%20Review.pdf
http://www.adcommission.gov.au/cases/EPR%20351%20%20450/EPR%20354/069%20-%20ADN%202017-46%20-%20Findings%20in%20relation%20to%20Review%20-%20ARIA.pdf

